

From: Peter Tenhula

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 30, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0376-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

This is in response to your question today: Are the requested start and end dates of this experiment supposed to be August 1, 2006 until February 1, 2007, or are you able to complete this experiment in less than six months?

Yes, we are able to complete this experiment in less than six months.

I am not sure where you got these two dates, but the newly submitted modification application (File No. 0376-EX-ST-2006) just used the same dates as the original application (File No. 0019-EX-ST-2006): Operation Start Date: 02/01/2006; Operation End Date: 08/01/2006.

For the particular experiments using the new frequencies/area and subject to the current pending application, the Start Date is actually 06/01/2006 to 08/31/2006.

Sorry for the confusion. Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks.

Peter Tenhula

Peter A. Tenhula
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs and Business Development
Shared Spectrum Company
1595 Spring Hill Road, Suite 110
Vienna, VA 22182
Main: 703-761-2818 Ext. 105
Fax: 703-761-2817
Mobile: 202-841-6357
ptenhula@sharedspectrum.com
www.sharedspectrum.com